Meeting Minutes 04.09.24 Behavioral Health Youth Advisory Board

Name	Attendance
Jordan Kaitapu	X
Kai Bzoskie	X
Natanya Kharat	X
Stormee Burgan	Х
Radha Chauhan	
Zaunamaat Nuru-Bates	X

5:10 pm Welcome and introductions

• Board members announce their presence. Quorum was set as four members were present at 5:10 pm. BM Jordan joined at 5:35pm.

5:13 pm Approval of Agenda

• Action Item: Board members voted to approve the agenda for 4.09.24. Board members voted to approve the meeting minutes for 3.19.24.

Yes	No	Abstain
4	0	0

5:15 pm Public Comment

• No public comment was made.

5:15 pm Program Updates

 Board members contacted BOS and SCOE and checked in on the status of updates. Board members updated that they have reached out to both SCOE and BOS regarding the advertisement of their resources and the status of their mental health clinicians within schools. We are hoping to record these findings to compile them and create the MHRAS report by the end of April ready to be published by May 2024. The following is their updates:

- BM Zauna- No major updates, gained contact and a meeting scheduled with Supervisor Patrick Kennedy and Constituent Affairs Representative Xochitl Gomez for Thursday, April 18th.
- BM Natanya Noted and advised that telehealth and mental health clinicians on campus should be a priority to check in on. Has a meeting with Special Assistant Forrest Johnson on behalf of Supervisor Sue Frost.
- BM Stormee Received response from Special Assistant Iris Joy Austin on behalf of Supervisor Rich Desmond, was supposed to meet in person on April 12th, however BM Stormee replied back that a virtual format was needed per BM Stormee. BM Stormee was advised to follow up with the email chain and try to reschedule.
- BM Kai Was in charge of emailing Supervisor Phil Serna and received a response, BM Kai will be meeting them on Friday April 12th.
- BM Jordan Reached out to Supervisor Pat Hume and have not yet heard word back so she will follow up with an assistant. Have not yet reached out to SCOE.

5:30 pm Board Next Steps

- Action Item: Vote to create MHRAS Ad Hoc Group. The purpose of creating this Ad Hoc group is so that individuals within this group can work collectively outside of general meetings or individually on the MHRAS summary and report without violating the Brown Act.
- Action item was approved: The following members will be on the MHRAS Ad Hoc Board:
 - BM Natanya, tentatively BM Kai

Yes	No	Abstain
3	0	2

5:48 pm 10 Minute Break

6:01 pm Member Updates

- Board members discussed substance misuse as an area of priority. No updates were given regarding the topic.
- Action Item: Vote to create ad hoc for substance misuse research. The
 purpose would be furthering research in substance misuse and advise
 creating solutions to furthering prevention and misuse. These ad hoc
 meetings will start after the MHRAS report is near its conclusion ~May
 2024.

Yes	No	Abstain
3	0	2

6:09 pm Program Updates

- Updates were given regarding the upcoming activities for BM's.
 - Photoshoots for BM's will be on Friday from 5-6pm at Sacramento State University. An invitation will be sent at a later time.
 - Newsletter this month will contain a 1-pager of each BM containing, and highlight all members alongside with the MHRAS report.
 - Social Media BM's mentioned that it would be beneficial to have time in meetings to brainstorm ideas or have individuals draft and contribute 2-3 posts a month. Ideas formulated around what kind of post would be acceptable

7:01 pm Meeting Adjourned